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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 10 September 2022 3:59 PM
To: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: File Audit - SNE 4902D - CS/CTI22005993/Rcy3

Dear Xin Yu, 
 
Audit check done for SNE4902D without problem. 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Simon Ho 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 3:30 pm 
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: File Audit - SNE 4902D - CS/CTI22005993/Rcy3  
  
Dear Simon, 
  
File for Audit Check. 
  
Thanks and Warmest Regards, 
Xin Yu  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: XinYu@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  


